Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 7:44 PM

To: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shu

Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Anthonidas Christopher Dass (VGS - SG/Singapore);
Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FINALISATION SNC6396L

Attachments: SNC6396L.pdf; SNC 6396 main estimate.pdf

Hi Germaine,

Finalize amount correct. Please proceed.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 5:46 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher
Dass (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISATION SNC6396L

Dear Steve

Pls see attached finalisation

COR:$5,614.01
4 Working days

Pls revert



Best Regards,

Germaine Ong

Body & Paint Supervisor

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
17 Tuas ave 9

Singapore 639197

Hp: +6592361588
Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg
http://www.vw.com.sg
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